
From: FOIA Metra
To: FOIA Metra
Subject: FW: Investigation on  (Masupha)
Date: Friday, July 22, 2016 12:05:19 PM

From: Patricia.Masupha@  
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 4:29 PM
To: Sue-Ann Rosen
Cc: 
Subject: Investigation on  (Masupha)
 
Greetings:
 
My sister and I met with you this past Thursday, 7/14/16 at the Metra Headquarters, 547 West
Jackson, Chicago.  We discussed the status of the investigation and/or any process that was taken by
the Metra Police who were called and found my nephew,  dead at the Metra station
around Western Avenue, on November 21, 2015. 
 
Please help us and inquire through your FOIA process, the status of the Metra investigation on my
nephew’s death. 
We would like to have a full report of the investigation and any property (cellular phone) that was
taken from  by the Metra Police.  Also, we would like to have a copy of the photo of the man
found sitting next to , who claimed that he was the (brother) to   The Metra Police took
this particular man a photo and showed the photo to my sister, the mother of .  As a family, we
don’t know the man claiming to be the (brother) to Jerry.
 
We need this information urgently so that we can consult with our Attorney.
 
We appreciate your help and prompt response to our request.
 
Any questions, please let me know.
 
Thank you.  
 
Patricia Masupha 

 




